
 
  PC Minutes 02/21/2019 
  Approved 
  Page 1 
 
 WEST VINCENT TOWNSHIP 
 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 February 21, 2019          
 7:30 PM 
 

Attendance: George Martin, George Dulchinos, Gil Lappano, Steve Merroth, Joe Casey, 
Township Manager Erica Batdorf, Township Engineer Bryan Kulakowsky, Township 
Secretary Kathy Shillenn. 
 
Mr. Martin called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION by Mr. Merroth to approve the minutes of 
January 17, 2019; second by Mr. Casey.  

 
OLD BUSINESS:   
Continuation of the Discussion of Kimberton Village Zoning District Change – Mr. 
Martin stated that this has been on the agenda for the past couple of months.  Before a 
ruling was made on this, Mr. Martin wanted to make sure the people most affected by this 
were given notice that the Planning Commission was discussing this.   
 
Carys Levin, 1912 Kimberton Road stated that this petition was a community organized 
concern.  The residents are very concerned that the quiet, peacefulness be preserved.  She 
understands that there are pros and cons of both the Kimberton Village Ordinance and 
R2 Ordinance.  She believes they have 75% of the total acreage signed for and notarized.  
The percentage is higher but some residents were not able to get their signatures 
notarized.  
Mr. Martin commented that most of the people who live in West Vincent Township are 
interested in preserving the rural nature of the township.  Part of the background of the 
Kimberton Village zoning is to preserve the special nature of Kimberton.  Birchrunville 
has the same thing.  Mr. Kulakowsky, the township engineer, was asked to outline the 
differences between Kimberton Village zoning to R2 zoning.  R2 zoning is less restrictive 
that Kimberton Village; Mr. Martin wasn’t sure that the residents understood the 
differences between the two zoning districts.   
Mr. Kulakowsky, Township Engineer, discussed the differences between the Kimberton 
Village zoning district and the R2 zoning district.  A lengthy discussion ensued, including 
KV Zoning District and R2 Zoning District, conditional uses, use by right, permitted uses, 
impact statements, timber forestry, Tier I, Tier II, Tier III and Tier IV.                                        
Chuck Caldwell, 1880 Kimberton Road asked Mr. Kulakowsky to describe the difference 
between conditional use and use by right.   
Resident asked what will be looked at when a Conditional Use is asked for. 
Carys Levin, 1912 Kimberton Road stated that some of the lots on the parcel are clear cut 
already which is a concern.   
Sara Shick, 1201 Davis Lane asked if the Ordinance prohibits clear cutting already. 
Resident asked why changing to R2 would make a difference.   



 
  PC Minutes 02/21/2019 
  Approved 
  Page 2 
 

Resident asked if there is any legal imperative that the township would have to grant the 
conditional use.   
Mr. Lappano commented that during Ms. Levin’s opening statement, it was mentioned 
that high density development was the primary concern; Mr. Lappano discussed the 
differences between KV and R2 for multi-family housing.   
Carys Levin, 1912 Kimberton Road asked if planned developments even apply to the 
current development.   
Mr. Kulakowsky discussed the Planned Residential Development (PRD) in R2 and KV. 
Mr. Martin asked if everyone in KV is on public water and sewer; one of the issues that 
needs to be addressed is sewage.   
Sara Shick, 1201 Davis Lane stated that in Section 1802 it says that public water and sewer 
must be available to consider a PRD. 
Carys Levin commented that conditions are hurdles that must be cleared; conditional uses 
are not a green light.   
Mr. Casey stated that it isn’t an issue about expanding the sewer; it’s the capital cost of 
expanding the sewer. 
Carys Levin asked Mr. Kulakowsky to describe a special exception.  Mr. Kulakowsky also 
discussed TDR’s (Transfer Development Rights). 
Darryl Barkhouse, Kimberton Road is our only choice an exchange from KV to R2 zoning 
or can we amend only the portions we are most concerned with.   
Mr. Lappano did address the concerns for the density and spoke about tier III and tier IV 
developments.   
Mr. Martin stated that the biggest reality for KV is water and sewer.   
Carys Levin stated that the primary concern is multi-family dwellings and conditional 
use.  
David Brown, Kimberton Road stated that if a use isn’t permitted in KV, then it must be 
found elsewhere in the township despite being a part of the Phoenixville Regional 
Planning.  Mr. Kulakowsky stated that the township is not part of regional zoning yet.  He 
is not sure he agrees with Mr. Kulakowsky’s interpretation.   
Ms. Batdorf stated that we can take this information back to the township solicitor; that 
would be our next step. 
Sara Shick, 1201 Davis Lane agrees with Mr. Brown and Mr. Martin. 
Jim Eagen asked if the neighbors wanted to pursue this vigorously they would need help 
to understand what kind of resources they will need to bear.   
Jim Martin stated would they have to go through all of this; isn’t the petition sufficient to 
convince everyone that they want to do this?  He doesn’t want the land developed any 
more than it already is.   
Jim Eagen asked if the residents would be on the hook for all of the expenses for the 
changes.   
David Brown stated that when he was on the Board of Supervisors, the present solicitor 
stated that the zoning ordinance is horrible and needs to be overhauled; and also spoke 
about the comparisons between the KV and R2.   
Carys Levin thanked Mr. Kulakowsky for supplying the chart; she feels the risks in 
changing to R2 are not relevant.  There is a consensus here for concern about new high 
density development.  She still supports the petition as presented. 



 
  PC Minutes 02/21/2019 
  Approved 
  Page 3 
 

Sara Shick asked if the owner of the 8 acre property is interested in putting an easement 
on the property.  Most homes in KV are none conforming.  She feels that a conformity 
issue would be a big one.  That could be a real issue.   
Mr. Martin asked if the residents would like to move forward with the change to R2 with 
the understanding that there will be expenses and some downsides to it.  Some residents 
asked if they could have more time to decide.  Mr. Martin suggested that they speak with 
a lawyer to get a better understanding of what is involved and then come back to the 
planning commission.   
Mr. Brown stated that one of the property owners is actively marketing and has 
approached some of the neighbors about selling.     
Ms. Batdorf stated that the comparison is on the website along with the zoning ordinance 
and Subdivision Land Development. 
Mr. Martin stated that if the residents come next month and are determined to go forward, 
then the planning commission will move ahead with a recommendation. 

 
NEW BUSINESS:   
 
Reverse Subdivision Application for Timothy Kanavy – 1009 Jaine Lane – Lot Line 
Change – Mr. Kulakowsky addressed this application; he did issue a letter.   The applicant 
is not in attendance.  He stated that there might be a revised plan.   

 
REPORTS: None 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:  Ms. Batdorf stated that the draft Phoenixville Regional 
Comprehensive Plan will be available for review on February 27, 2019 at the Phoenixville 
Borough Hall. 

There being nothing further to discuss, a MOTION was made to adjourn.  Motion carries 
unanimously.  

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kathy Shillenn 
Township Secretary 

 

  


